Heba T Alla Mohamed El-Danasoury

Email:hebajurassic@hotmail.com, Tel: 01201193442

Summary:

10+ years of experience in teaching theoretical and practical courses for undergradutes and postgraduates at Suez Canal University, Egypt and at Santiago de Compostela University, Spain.

1+ year of experience in working at student affairs sector in Suez Canal University.

Education:

BSc of Agricultural science (Zoology), Suez Canal University, grade: Very good	(2002)
MSc of Agricultural science- Plant Protection (Zoology), Suez Canal University, Egypt	(2007)
PhD in Biology from Santiago de Compostela University, Spain.	(2017)

Fellowships:

- PhD scholarship at Faculty of Biology, Santiago De Compostela University funded from the Egyptian high ministry of Education. (2012-2017)
- Post-doc Fellowship at Faculty of Biology, Santiago De Compostela University funded from the Egyptian high ministry of Education. (Jan, 2022 July, 2022)

International conferences:

• Attended and participated in the VI Congreso Internacional de Agrecoloxia held in University of Vigo 16-17 June 2016 with the presentation poster (Predation by the carabid beetle Harpalus rufipes on the pest slug Deroceras reticulatum in the Laboratory.

Experiences:

Assistant Professor. (Jan, 2023- Present)

- Zoology and General Biology courses for both undergraduates and postgraduates at Plant Protection Department, Faculty of Agriculture, Suez Canal University.
- Supervising of Master's and PhD thesis at Plant Protection Department.
- Supervising senior student's projects at Plant Protection Department.

Social committee advisor at Suez Canal University.

(Oct, 2022-Present)

- Organizing social seminars and events at Suez Canal university.
- Organizing awareness campaigns targeting students for some of the most important social problems such as: drugs, violence, bullying...etc.
- Organizing blood donation Campaigns at Suez Canal University.
- Organizing in cooperation with the Ministry of Social Solidarity the annual conference held at Suez Canal University for supporting students with special needs.
- Training students through workshops about Psychological health (Feb, 2024).
- Organizing in cooperation with Anti-Addiction and drugs fund several campaigns in 16 Suez faculty of Canal University during first semester of the academic year 2023-2024).

Executive manager of Human Rights unit at Suez Canal University. (Jan, 2024-Present)

• Awareness of Human Rights principles.

Member of higher committee of the Academic Support Center at the university.

(Jan, 2024-Present)

- Organizing the 5th Annual Conference for students held on May 2023.
- Supporting talented and academically excellent students.
- Supporting students with special needs.
- Creating a suitable and healthy medium for education.

Courses and Certificates:

- Time management, University Education Development Center (May 2022).
- Principles of scientific research, University Development Center (March 2022).
- Strategic studies and national security, Nasser Military Academy (Feb. 2023).
- Crises management, Nasser Military Academy (Mar, 2023).

Skills:

- Languages: English (V.Good), Spanish (Good), Arabic (Native).
- Computer Skills: Word (V.Good), Excel (V.Good), Powerpoint (V.Good), Outlook (V.Good).